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Yael Hershkovitz

From: Yael Hershkovitz

Sent: 09:45 2018 yn 28 'y or*

To: YaelBe2@taxes.gov.il

Cc: Merav@hermetic.co.il; Avnon@hermetic.co.il; Guy Gissin; Ophir@nglaw.co.il;
Tali@nglaw.co.il; MAZIRe@taxes.gov.il; ETIME@taxes.gov.il
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From: YaelBe2 @taxes.gov.il [mailto:YaelBe2 @taxes.gov.il]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 8:12 AM

To: Yael Hershkovitz <Yael@gissinlaw.co.il>

Cc: Merav@hermetic.co.il; Avnon@hermetic.co.il; Guy Gissin <guy@gissinlaw.co.il>; Ophir@nglaw.co.il;
Tali@nglaw.co.il; MAZIRe@taxes.gov.il; ETIME@taxes.gov.il

Subject: RE: 119°0 M? - PRIW° 7P 79R

This message has been analyzed and no issues were discovered.
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From: Yael Hershkovitz [mailto:Yael@gissinlaw.co.il]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:41 PM
To: 712 7wn 12 Yy <YaelBe2 @taxes.gov.il>
Cc: Merav@hermetic.co.il; Avnon@hermetic.co.il; Guy Gissin <guy@gissinlaw.co.il>; Ophir@nglaw.co.il;
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This message has been analyzed and no issues were discovered.
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Yael Hershkovitz

From: Raanan Kalir <raanank@ebnlaw.co.il>

Sent: 16:52 2018 yan 22 'wmn o1

To: Yael Hershkovitz; yaelbe2@taxes.gov.il; yaelbenm@gmail.com; Alon Binyamini
Cc: Ofer Yankovich; yaelomb@gmail.com; Merav Offer; Dan Avnon

(Avnon@hermetic.co.il); Guy Gissin; Ophir Naor; Tali Shalev; Amit Goldman; Hadas
Studnik; Michal Leder
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[l7'MN NOII NIX NNION'NNY 72777 N1'NNN NWOINN - MINMRD NNAY [N DTPNN7 NdALE7 NIYaXn? "R .5
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Erdinast, Ben Mathan,
[ BN ﬁ Taledano & Ca.
— Advocates
@ Raanan Kalir | Partner

4 Berkowitz St., Museum Tower, Tel Aviv 6423806
T.+9723 7770111 F. +9723 7770101 D. +972 3 7770310 M. +972 5 44218688
raanank@ebnlaw.co.il www.ebnlaw.co.il

This e-mail (including any attachments) is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential information which may be protected by legal privilege. If
you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication and/or its content is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail or
by telephone, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Thank you

From: Yael Hershkovitz [mailto:Yael@gissinlaw.co.il]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:17 PM
To: yaelbe2@taxes.gov.il; yaelbenm@gmail.com; Raanan Kalir; Alon Binyamini
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Cc: Merav Offer; Dan Avnon (Avnon@hermetic.co.il); Guy Gissin; Ophir Naor; Tali Shalev
Subject: FW: np™9X 1 TON NNinnN

o1 7y
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From: Yael Hershkovitz

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 9:56 AM

To: yaelbe2 @taxes.gov.il; yaelbenb@gmail.com

Cc: Merav Offer <Merav@hermetic.co.il>; Dan Avnon (Avnon@hermetic.co.il) <Avnon@hermetic.co.il>; Guy Gissin
<guy@gissinlaw.co.il>; Ophir Naor <Ophir@nglaw.co.il>; Tali Shalev <Tali@nglaw.co.il>
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